
 

 

 
7 July 2023 

 
 

Worthing Licensing and Control Sub-Committee B 
 

Date: 
 

17 July 2023 

Time: 
 

6.30 pm 

Venue: 
 

The Gordon Room, Worthing Town Hall 
 

Committee Membership: Councillors Cathy Glynn-Davies, Richard Mulholland (Chair) 
and Dale Overton 

. 
Agenda 

Part A 
  
1. Declarations of Interest / Substitute Members   
 
 Members and Officers must declare any disclosable pecuniary interests in 

relation to any business on the agenda. Declarations should also be made at any 
stage an interest becomes apparent during the meeting. 
 
If in doubt contact the Legal or Democratic Services representative for this 
meeting. 
  

2. Public Question Time   
 
 So as to provide the best opportunity for the Committee to provide the public with 

the fullest answer, questions from the public should be submitted by midday on 
Wednesday 12 July 2023.  
 
Where relevant notice of a question has not been given, the person presiding 
may either choose to give a response at the meeting or respond by undertaking 
to provide a written response within three working days. 
 
Questions should be submitted to Democratic Services - 
democratic.services@adur-worthing.gov.uk  
 
(Note: Public Question Time will last for a maximum of 30 minutes) 
  

Public Document Pack



 

 

3. Members Questions   
 
 Pre-submitted Members questions are pursuant to rule 12 of the Council & 

Committee Procedure Rules.  
 
Questions should be submitted by midday on Wednesday 12 July 2023 to  
Democratic Services, democratic.services@adur-worthing.gov.uk   
   
(Note: Member Question Time will operate for a maximum of 30 minutes.) 
  

4. Licensing Act 2003 –  Application for a new Premises Licence  (Pages 3 - 50) 
 
 To consider a report by the Director for Sustainability & Resources, copy attached 

as item 4. 
  

Part B - Not for publication - Exempt Information Reports 
 
 
 
Recording of this meeting  
Please note that this meeting is being audio live streamed and a recording of the meeting 
will be available on the Council’s website. This meeting will remain on our website for one 
year and will be deleted after that period.  The Council will not be recording any 
discussions in Part B of the agenda (where the press and public have been excluded). 

For Democratic Services enquiries relating 
to this meeting please contact: 

For Legal Services enquiries relating to this 
meeting please contact: 

Katy McMullan  
Democratic Services Officer  
01903 221006 
katy.mcmullan@adur-worthing.gov.uk 

Shelley-Ann Flanagan  
Lawyer  
01903 221095 
shelley-ann.flanagan@adur-worthing.gov.uk  

 
Duration of the Meeting:  Three hours after the commencement of the meeting the 
Chairperson will adjourn the meeting to consider if it wishes to continue.  A vote will be 
taken and a simple majority in favour will be necessary for the meeting to continue. 

mailto:democratic.services@adur-worthing.gov.uk
mailto:shelley-ann.flanagan@adur-worthing.gov.uk


Licensing & Control Committee

Sub-Committee

17 July 2023

Ward: Heene

Licensing Act 2003 – Application for a new Premises Licence

‘Ideal Supermarket’
55-57 Rowlands Road, Worthing, BN11 3JN

Report by the Director for Sustainability and Resources

1. Recommendation

1.1 That a Sub Committee of the Licensing & Control Committee considers and determines
the application made by:

Ali’s Supermarket Ltd.

for a new Premises Licence to authorise the sale of alcohol at the above convenience
store.

2. Reasons for Hearing

2.1 The application has been the subject of formal representation by two responsible
authorities and another party and it therefore falls to this sub-committee to determine.

3. Background

3.1 An application was made by Ali’s Supermarket Ltd. to the Licensing Authority, Worthing
Borough Council, on 18 May 2023 for the grant of a new premises licence to allow
licenseable activity in the form of alcohol ‘off sales’ at the above store.

3.2 Mr Shaswar Ranjbari is listed as the sole director of Ali’s Supermarket Ltd.

3.3 Mr Ranjbari previously applied for a premises licence in his own name on 16 August
2022 but the application was rejected after the applicant failed to advertise the
application in accordance with the regulations.

3

Agenda Item 4



3.4 Mr Ranjbari reapplied on 07 September 2022 but withdrew his application on 09
November 2022 during the Licensing & Control Sub-Committee hearing that had been
convened to consider the application.

3.5 It is confirmed that Ali’s Supermarket Ltd.’s application has been properly made.

3.6 Ideal Supermarket occupies a double fronted commercial unit in Rowlands Road which
had formerly been used as an art studio. The property has residential accommodation
above. The shop has been trading as a convenience store, without alcohol sales, since
August 2022.

3.7 Rowlands Road is a busy mixed commercial/residential street running east to west from
Montague Street to Heene Road. It contains a large and varied selection of small
independent shops, salons, galleries, cafes, restaurants, bars and offices. The southern
side of the street is mainly commercial at this location with controlled on street parking
and some residential flats above the commercial units. The north side of the road at this
location is mainly residential houses, flats and bedsits.

3.8 Attached to the report are:
● A map & photos of the area (Appendix A)
● A plan of the site (Appendix B)
● A copy of the application (Appendix C)
● The representations made by the Responsible Authorities (Appendix D)
● The representation made by an interested party. (Appendix E)

4. The Application

4.1 The Application is attached at Appendix C. However, in summary, the application is
seeking authorisation for:

The sale of alcohol for consumption off the premises:
● Sale of alcohol:

○ 08:00 hrs to 23:00 hrs Monday - Sunday
● Opening to the Public:

○ 08:00 hrs to 23:00 hrs Monday - Sunday

4.2 The Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 recommends the
applicant completes an operating schedule as to how it is intended to address the
Licensing Objectives if this application were granted. The application contains a very
brief description of how the applicant will comply with the licensing objectives.

4.3 The proposed designated supervisor (DPS) is Mr Shaswar Ranjbari who has a Personal
Licence issued by Worthing Borough Council.

4



5. Promotion of the Licensing Objectives

5.1 The Licensing Act 2003 and regulations require that the Council, as the local licensing
authority, carries out its functions with a view to promoting the four licensing objectives:

● the prevention of crime and disorder;
● public safety;
● the prevention of public nuisance;
● the protection of children from harm.

5.2 In carrying out its licensing functions, the licensing authority must also have regard to the
Guidance issued by the Secretary of State and its own Statement of Licensing Policy.
Members are advised that the following sections of the Worthing Borough Council’s
Policy may be particularly relevant to consideration of this matter, though of course the
Policy in its entirety must be considered. Sections indicated relate to paragraph numbers
in the Policy itself:

Prevention of Crime & Disorder

4.8 The Council places huge importance on the prevention of crime and disorder. A
high standard of control is, therefore, expected to be exercised over licensed
premises.

4.10 In accordance with Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 the Council is
under a duty to exercise its functions with due regard to the likely effect on, and
the need to do all it reasonably can to prevent, crime and disorder in its areas.
The possible crime and disorder implications are clearly relevant factors in the
consideration of all applications and this is re-emphasised by the Licensing Act
2003 itself, the Guidance issued under section 182 to the Act and this policy.
The Council will give "due regard" to all possible implications and its Licensing &
Control Committee will always consider all the information available and relevant
representations made, including those from interested parties and the
responsible authorities, particularly the Police.

4.11 In their role as a responsible authority, Sussex Police are an essential source of
advice and information on the impact and potential impact of licensable activities
in the borough, particularly on the crime and disorder objective. The police have
a key role in managing the night-time economy and usually have good working
relationships with those operating in the local area. The council recognises that
Sussex Police are the licensing authority’s main source of advice on matters
relating to the promotion of crime and disorder, but may also be able to make
relevant representations with regards to the other licensing objectives if they
have evidence to support such representations. The Council will accept all
reasonable and proportionate representations made by the police unless the
authority has evidence that to do so would not be appropriate for the promotion
of the licensing objectives. However, it remains incumbent on the police to
ensure that their representations can withstand the scrutiny to which they would
be subject at a hearing.

5



4.16 The Licensing Authority recognises that the Licensing Act is not the primary
mechanism for the general control of nuisance and anti-social behaviour by
individuals once they are away from licensed premises. Nonetheless, it is a key
aspect of such control and licensing law will always be part of a holistic approach
to the management of the evening and night time economy in town centres.

SPECIFIC CONSIDERATIONS

Alcohol – On & Off Sales

7.1 It is now a mandatory condition that all licence holders selling alcohol put in
place an age verification policy for the premises. In some circumstances the
Licensing Authority will impose, where necessary to promote the Licensing
Objectives, implicit conditions on the checking of the age of those who appear
under 21 or 25 to ensure that alcohol is not sold to those under 18 years of age.

7.2 Licence holders need to have sufficient day to day control of operations at their
premises. They will be held responsible for breaches of the licence and ensuring
there is adequate staffing and training. The authorities will continue to use young
people for the ‘test purchasing’ of alcohol and CCTV evidence, which has proved
its usefulness in prosecutions for unlawful sales of alcohol. The likely
consequences of a Review of licence for underage sales include the imposition
of additional conditions such as the attendance of a personal licence holder,
licence suspensions and in some cases revocation to act as deterrence.

6. Consultation

6.1 The application has been subject to the statutory consultation and statutory public
advertisement arrangements in accordance with the provisions of the Act, in respect of
which relevant representations were received from the following:

● Responsible Authorities
○ Sussex Police
○ West Sussex Trading Standards Service

● Other Persons
○ A&W Wellbeing - Contextual Safeguarding Team

7. Relevant Representations

7.1 Detail of the relevant representation received is reproduced at Appendix D & E. They are
considered to relate to the statutory licensing objectives as follows:

● Prevention of Crime & Disorder
● Public Safety
● Protection of Children from Harm

7.2 West Sussex Trading Standard Service provided a detailed representation that
concludes that, as a result of its ongoing criminal investigation regarding illicit tobacco
storage and supply at the premises, it is objecting to the granting of this licence stating
that the service does not have confidence that the licensing objectives will be promoted

6



if licensable activities are permitted at the store. To help limit further criminal activity at
these premises the service deems it both proportionate and necessary to invite the
Licensing Authority to refuse the application. (The representation in full can be found at
Appendix D)

7.3 Sussex Police made a number of comments and invites the Sub-Committee to refuse
the application referring to the ongoing investigations being carried out by Trading
Standards. The Police representation reiterates Trading Standards stance in that they
do not have confidence the licensing objectives will be promoted if licensable activities
are permitted.

However, if members were of a mind to grant a licence Sussex Police have listed a
number of conditions in their representation that they consider are the minimum required
to enable this premises to meet the licensing objectives. (The representation in full can
be found at Appendix D)

7.4 The A&W Councils’ Wellbeing - Contextual Safeguarding Team have made a
representation highlighting an issue with large groups of men queuing at the premises
and alleged incidents of the handling of stolen goods.(The representation in full and
accompanying photos can be found at Appendix E)

7.5 The applicant and all those that made relevant representations have been formally
notified of this hearing and invited to attend.

8. Mediation

8.1 The Licensing Act 2003 encourages mediation.

8.2 I am unaware of any mediation being conducted between the applicant and any of the
responsible authorities at the time this report was drafted but members will be informed
if there are any developments.

9. Consideration

9.1 Members must take into consideration the following when determining this
application:

● The four statutory licensing objectives.
● Worthing Borough Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy
● Guidance issued by the Home Secretary
● The relevant representations from all parties and any mediated agreements

reached.

9.2 These are the only matters to be addressed by the authority when considering this
application. The statutory Licensing objectives are the only grounds on which
representations can be made, and the only grounds on which an authority will be able to
refuse an application or impose conditions in addition to statutory conditions and those
proposed by the applicant in the Operating Schedule.

7



9.3 When considering this application for a premises licence the following options are
available to the Sub-Committee:

● Grant the licence, as requested,
● Grant the licence, as requested, with additional conditions appropriate to the

promotion of the specific licensing objectives on which relevant
representations have been received.

● Reject the whole or part of the application.

Members may also:
● Grant the licence but exclude certain licensable activities from the licence,
● Refuse to specify a particular person as a premises supervisor,
● Approve different parts of the premises for different activities.

9.4 Members are required to give reasons for their decision.

10. Legal Implications

10.1 Under Section 181 and Schedule 5 of the Act, the following rights of appeal to the
Magistrates’ Court in respect of applications for a premises licence includes:

(1) The applicant may appeal against any decision to modify the conditions
of the licence.

(2) The applicant may appeal against a rejection in whole or part of an
application.

(3) A person who has made relevant representations may appeal against a
licence being granted, or against the modification or lack of modification
of any conditions.

10.2 The Act allows for the local licensing authority to undertake a review following the grant
of a premises licence, when requested to do so by a responsible authority, such as the
police or the fire authority, or any other party, such as a resident living in the vicinity of
the premises. The government’s guidance states:

The proceedings set out in the 2003 Act for reviewing premises licences
represent a key protection for the community where problems associated with
licensing objectives are occurring after the grant or variation of a premises
licence.

At any stage, following the grant of a premises licence, a responsible authority,
or any other person, may ask the licensing authority to review the licence
because of a matter arising at the premises in connection with any of the four
licensing objectives.

10.3 In determining this application, the principles of the Human Rights Act 1998 must be
taken into consideration and the convention rights of both individuals and businesses
will be given due weight.

8



10.4 Members must consider each application on its own merits, and in accordance with
the principles of natural justice, as well as the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003.
All relevant factors must be taken into account, and all irrelevant factors must be
disregarded.

10.5 All applications, before the Sub-Committee, must be considered against the backdrop of
anti-discriminatory legislation, such as the Equality Act 2010 and also in accordance
with the Council's stated policy on Equal Opportunities.

10.6 In accordance with Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 the Council is under
a duty to exercise its functions with due regard to the likely effect on, and the need to do
all it reasonably can to prevent, crime and disorder in its areas. The possible crime and
disorder implications are clearly relevant factors in the consideration of all applications
and this is re-emphasised by the Licensing Act 2003 itself. In giving "due regard" to
these possible implications members will consider and weigh up all the information
available and representations made, including those from interested parties and the
responsible authorities particularly the Police.

11. Other Implications

11.1 Any decision taken will have regard for the local environment and, in particular, any
conditions attached for the purposes of preventing public nuisance will take this principle
into account. There are no significant direct race relations or equal opportunity
implications that have been identified.

12. Recommendation

12.1 Members are requested to determine the application for a new Premises Licence
made by Ali’s Supermarket Ltd. for the convenience store known as the ‘Ideal
Supermarket’ situated at 55-57 Rowlands Road, Worthing and give reasons for
that determination.

Director for Sustainability and Resources
Paul Brewer

Principal Author and Contact Officer:
Simon Jones
PH&R Team Leader - Licensing
Tel: 01273 263191 or simon.jones@adur-worthing.gov.uk

Background Papers:
● Licensing Act 2003

https://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2003/17/contents
● Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-guida
nce-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003/revised-guidance-issued-under-section
-182-of-the-licensing-act-2003-december-2022-accessible

9

mailto:simon.jones@adur-worthing.gov.uk
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2003/17/contents
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003/revised-guidance-issued-under-section-182-of-the-licensing-act-2003-december-2022-accessible
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003/revised-guidance-issued-under-section-182-of-the-licensing-act-2003-december-2022-accessible
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003/revised-guidance-issued-under-section-182-of-the-licensing-act-2003-december-2022-accessible


● Worthing Borough Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy
http://www.adur-worthing.gov.uk/licensing-and-permits/consultations-policy-forum/poli
cy-and-forum/

Appendices:

● Appendix A - Plan & photos of the area
● Appendix B - Plan of the site.
● Appendix C - The Application Form.
● Appendix D - Representations received from the Responsible Authorities
● Appendix E - Representations received from an interested party.

Town Hall, Worthing
Ref: SJ/Lic.U/LA03/NEW – Ideal Supermarket
Date: 26 June 2023.

10

http://www.adur-worthing.gov.uk/licensing-and-permits/consultations-policy-forum/policy-and-forum/
http://www.adur-worthing.gov.uk/licensing-and-permits/consultations-policy-forum/policy-and-forum/


Appendix A – Map & Photos of Area

11



 

 

 

 

12



 

 

 

 

  

13



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix B – Plan of Premises

15



Ideal Supermarket 

 

 

16



Appendix C – Premises Licence Application

17



  

  

RECEIVED 

Aw) ADUR & WORTHING _[ #s#"&\Wierhing Councis 
COUNCILS 

  Public Health & Regulation — Licensing 
Portland House, Richmond Road, Worthing, BN{1 1HS 

18 MAY 2023 _ 

  
    Licensing Act 2003 - © Initials 

  

New Premises Licence Application pack including 

Application Form & Designated Premises Supervisor Consent 
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST. 

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. 

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure your 

answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary. 
You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records. 

I/We A L Cs S U fol " OS A QTLT es er. (insert name(s) of applicant) 

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises 
described in Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the 
relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003 

Part 1 — Premises Details 

  Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description 

45-E 3 RoW\ANAS Ron dt | UreteT af pl) 

        
  

es town wo rth ng Post code py Eni 3 j nN 

  

  

Telephone number at premises (if any) ~ 

Non domestic rateable value of premises |£ | 

Part 2 — Applicant Details 

Please state whether you are applying for a Premises Licence as: 

Please tick V 
a) an individual or individuals* please complete section (A) 
b) aperson other than an individual* 

i. asa limited company please complete section (B) 

ii. asa partnership please complete section (B) 

iii. as an unincorporated association or please complete section (B) 

iv. Other (for example a statutory corporation) please complete section (B) 

c) arecognised club please complete section (B) 
d) acharity please complete section (B) 

e) The proprietor of an educational establishment please complete section (B) 

f) Ahealth service body please complete section (B) 

g) Apperson who is registered under Part 2 of the Care please complete section (B) 
Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an independent 
hospital 

h) The chief officer of police of a police force in England and please complete section (B) 

  

Wales 

Adur & Worthing Councils; Public Health & Regulation (Licensing Unit), 

Portland House, Richmond Road, Worthing, BN11 1HS 

 

18



Please tick “ 

  *If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm: 

: e |amcarrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the 
premises for licensable activities; or   

| am making the application pursuant to a 
e Statutory function; or 
e A function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative       

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable) 
      

    

                            

  

        
  

  

Other title 
Mr Mrs Miss Ms (for example, Rev) 

Surname First names 

Please tick Vv 
Date of Birth | am 18 years old or over 

Nationality | 
  

  

Current postal address 
if different from 
premises address 

Post Town [| Postcode { 

Daytime contact telephone number | | 

    
  

  

  

  

  

Email address (optional) | | 

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable) 

        
  

                          
  

  

        
  

  

Other title 
Mr Mrs Miss Ms (for example, Rev) 
Surname First names 

Please tick V 
Date of Birth : [am 18 years old or over 

Nationality | ; =| 
  

  

Current postal address 
if different from 
premises address 

Post Town [Sah SS | Pesteodé 

Daytime contact telephone number (ite | 

    
  

  

  

  

  

Email address (optional) | 

Adur & Worthing Councils, Public Health & Regulation (Lice 
* n m Senta AP x tla: “ DAId 4 L ¢ 

Richmond Road, Worthing, BNt1 1HS         bested 
roruand riouse,

19



  

  

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS 

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please give any 
registered number. In case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate), 
please give the name and address of each party concerned. 

None EIS CUPOr May Eol. UD 
Address 

Registered number (where PS he 

IG@bO27 
Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.) 

Wintec compan 
Telephone number (if any) 

E-mail address (optional) 1 | ic UL Pormar Ke] @® Ne | Con 

  

  

  

  

  

  

Part 3 Operating Schedule 

Day Month Year 

  
  

When do you want the premises licence to start? ; BZ Ve O 5 Z © ? S 

  

Day Month Year 
  

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period,                   
  

when do you want it to end? 

  

If 5000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any one time, please 

      

state the number expected to attend 

  Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1) 

SEO HES GuPosmareel, We Sell foog- 

        

  
Adur & Worthing Councils, Public Health & Regulation (Licensing Unit), 

Portland House, Richmond Road, Worthing, BNiT17HS 

 
20



  

  
  

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises? 
(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedule 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 

  
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

        

2003) 

Provision of regulated entertainment Please tick ¥ 

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) 

b) _ films (if ticking yes, fill in box B) 

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C) 

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) 

e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) 

f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) 

g) performance of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G) 

h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (if ticking yes, fill in 
box H) 

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I) 

Sale by retail of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J) if 
vu 

In all cases complete boxes K,L and M 

alin & Regulation (Licensing Unit), 

oad, Worthing, BN11 1HS 

a Adur & Worthing Councils, Public H 
presen me yu a Meee ae eee 
Poriland House, Richmond

21



A 
  Plays 
Standard days and timings 
(please read guidance note 6) 

Will the performance of a play take place indoors or Indoors 
outdoors or both — please tick (“) (please read guidance 
note 2) Outdoors 

  

    Both     

  
Day Start ,, | Finish 

wen Osi 2 OT 
, Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3) 

  

      Tue 0 We | A ‘ 

  

    
      “lomo g 00 State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read guidance note 4) 

  

  

  
Thur 

    

  

    de ailob OU of plays at different times to those listed in the co 
Non standard timings. Where you intend to usethe premises for the performance 

non the left, please list 
  

  

(please read guidance note 5) 

      
  

* log: dahon 

  

     Loginp] Ae 
  

        
  
B 
  Films 
Standard days and timings 
(please read guidance note 6) 

  

Will the exhibition of a films take place indoors or Indoors 

outdoors or both — please tick (“) (please read guidance ticore 

  

note 2) 

    Both 
  

  
  

  

  

  
  

  

  

  

  
  

  

  

    
Day Start Finish 

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3) 

Tue 

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read guidance note 

4) 

Thur 

Fri | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the exhibition of 
films at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please 

‘read guidance note 5) 

Sat 

Sun 

          
  

- & Worthing Council 

[oe me 

     

    

fi; yor frat n (Licensing Unit), 
        

hing, BNi7 4HS tland House,22



C 
  Indoor sporting events 
Standard days and timings 
(please read guidance note 6) 
  

  

  

Please give further details (please read guidance note 3) 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

            
  

  

  

  
  

      
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

    

Day Start Finish 
Mon 

Tue State any seasonal vatiations for indoor sporting events (please read guidance note 

4) 

Wed NG 

Thur aS 

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for indoor sporting 
events at different times to those listed in the column_on the left, please list. 
(please read guidance note 5) \ 

SS 

Sat NS 

Sun 

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take place Indoors 

entertainment indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (“) (please 

Standard days and timings feed suidancel(icis2) Outdoors 
(please read guidance note 6) 
Day Start Finish Both 

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3) 

Tue 

Wed State any seasonal variations for the boxing or wrestling entertainment (please 

tead guidance note 4) 

Thur 

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to‘use the premises for boxing or 
wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed in the column on the left, 
please list. (please read guidance note 5) 

Sat 

Sun 

        
  

  

 
23



E 
  Live music 
Standard days and timings 
(please read guidance note 6) 
  

Will the performance of live music take place indoors Indoors 
  

or outdoors or-both — please tick (“) (please read 
guidance note 2) Outdoors 

      Both 

  
  

  

  

  
  

  

  

  

  
  

  

  

    

Day Start Finish 

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3) 

Tue 

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music (please read 

guidance note 4) 

Thur 

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to.use the premises for the performance 
of live music at different times to those liste the column on the left, please list. 

(Please read guidance note 5) 

Sat 

Sun 

        
  

F 

Indoors   Recorded music 
Standard days and timings 
(please read guidance note 6) 
  

Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors 

  
  

or outdoors or both — please tick (“) (please read 
c (7) (P Outdoors 

  

guidance note 2) 

Both     
  
Day Start Finish 

Mon 

  

  

  

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3) 

  
  

  

  

  

  
  

  

Tue 

Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music (please read 
guidance note 4) 

Thur 

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to yse the premises for the playing of 
recorded music at different times to those listéd in the column on the left, please 

list. (please read guidance note 5) 

Sat \, 
y 

  

    Sun         
  

  

 
24



G 
  

  

  

      
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

    

Performance of dance Will the performance of dance take place indoors or Indoors 

Standard days and timings outdoors or both — please tick (“) (please read guidance | Outdoors 

(please read guidance note 6) | note 2) 
Day Start Finish Both 

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3) 

Tue 

Wed State any seasonal variations fer the performance of dance (please read guidance 
note 4) 

Thur 

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use thie premises for the performance 

of dance at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list. 

(please read guidance note 5) ~*~ 

Sat 

Sun 

        
  

H 
  Anything of a similar 
description to that 

falling within (e),(f) or(g) 

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be providing 

  Standard days and timings 

  

Will this entertainment take place indoors or outdoors Indoors 

  
  

  

    
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

    
(please readiguidance note 6) or both — please tick (“”) (please read guidance note 2) Outdoors 

Day Start Finish Both 

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3) 

Tue 

Wed State any seasonal variattgns for the entertainment of a similar description to that 

falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read guidance note 4) 

Thur 

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to usethe premises for the 
entertainment of a similar description to that falli ea e), f) or g) at different 
times to those listed in the column on the left, please list. (please read guidance 

note 5) \ 
Sat 

Sun 

        
  

  

 
25



  Late night refreshment 
Standard days and timings 
(please read guidance note 6) 
  

  

Will the provision of late night refreshment take place Indoors 
Indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (“) (please Outdoors 

read guidance note 2) 
    Both   

  
  

  

  

  
  

  

     
  
  

  

  

Day Start Finish 

Mon : Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3) 

Tue 

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment (please 

read guidance note 4) 

Thur 

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision of 
late night refreshment at different times to those isted in the column on the left, 

please list. (please read guidance note 5) 

Sat 

Sun 
            

  

  
  

J 
  Sale of alcohol 
Standard days and timings 
(please read guidance note 6) 
  

Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption on or off On the premises oe 
  

the premises or both — please tick (“) (please read Off the premises Lb is 
guidance note 7) 

      Both 

  
Day Start Finish 

mor joka | 2g iro 
  

  

me [egy [22 fup 
  

  
Wed 7 

  

State any seasonal variations for the sale of alcohol (please read guidance note 4) 

  ™ logo] 29. 
  

  

Fri 

  

  
Sat 

  

    -Sun ss. 

1" 1egb0 | D400 
        Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the sale of 

alcohol at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list. 
(please read guidance note 5)   
  

 

26



  

  State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as 
premises supervisor. (Please see declaration about entitlement to work in the checklist at the 
end of the form) 
  

Name [1 97. CHRaYFE_ Raw 22 HATE 

 

Personal licence number (if known) ae Ni / iY & ‘CeO & 

Issuing licensing authority (if known) 
WebTtH NG 
  

  

 

27



  

K 
  

read guidance note 8) 

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters 

ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to c 

  

  

L 
  Hours premises are 

open to the public 
Standard days and timings 
(please read guidance note 6) 
  

  

  

  

  

  

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4) 

N/A 
  
  

  

  

  

  

  

    

Day Start Finish 
Mon GkLO 233 —D 

Tue as 
O€ FP| 23a 

w" lox] 2g/e0 

™ [ogra 22100 

Fri . 
Ok; vo | ZF wo 

Sat 1. 5 
Ow _|231wW 

Sun 
OK FO Z2S fA 
        

Non standard timings. Where you intend to open the premises to be open to the 

public at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please list. 

(please read guidance note 5) 

fp / eR 

  

    

ee a nee En) ety 
se. Richmond Ros . 

  

oncern in respect of children (please 

  

 
28



M 
Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives: 

a) General —all four licensing objectives (b, c, d, e) (please read guidance note 9) 
  

  

We heuxe ftoeiuel ee Ark «Offa 

dp beth Qe tetk foe A ee 

Abeer 19 nctarlig 2 LO » 

i CL jos ate oLinncly =
   iP x} Vetere + 

  

b) The prevention of crime and disorder 
  

      

c) Public safety 
  

  wie ee ok | ollew-el to —_ ger 
Qu Ql Ae fins Ar“ 5     

d) The prevention of public nuisance   

Ne Laurel Meee 1A ep 

  

e) The protection of children from harm     BGouur ch Moore :    
29



Please tick V 

e {have made or enclosed payment of the fee 

e | have enclosed a plan of the premises ; 

| have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others where iY 
applicable 

| have enclosed the consent form completed by the proposed premises supervisor, if applicable 

e | understand that | must now advertise my.application — 

| understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will be rejected 

  

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO 
MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS 
APPLICATION. THOSE WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON 
SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT 

IT I$ AN OF FENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FORA 

PERSON FO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO 
BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF 
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT 
LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE 
LIABLE TG A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION, 

ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION ZI OF THE 

SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE 
KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE FO BELIEVE, THAT THE 

EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED. 

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10) 

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent. (See guidance 

note 11). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity. 

Declaration 

e [Applicable to individual applicants only, inchuding those ina 

partnership which is not a limited liadility partnership) | understand | 
am not entitled to be issued with a licence if (do not have the 
entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if { am subject to a condition 

preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on of a 
licensable activity) and that my. licence will become invalid if 1 cease to 
be entiffed to Jive and work in the UK (please réad guidance note 15). 

e ©The DPS nanied in this application form is entitled to work in the UK 
{and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing work 

relating lo a licesable activity) and | have seen a capy of his or her 

proof of entitlement ta work, if appropriate (please see note 15} 

SIGMALUKG sas Meese Sec eaen weet ores ato oes etna mses toa sasecufese isonet oetadet eecanchume techn sessciems=ct eres Ponee tanec 

Date ....... JA fos 2D 2-2. Fa ds Saleace sade asc a at ae wesoeddauac@rertroes een aenncar sectors taereersacrate 

Capacity ied Dyjaetfe rr. Age Daachondertsae trate tacesctntoes fo0has ncn levees sosenreneerespayir 

For joint applications signature of 2"? applicant or 2"! applicant’s solicitor or other authorised 

agent. (please read guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what 

capacity. 

SIQMACUR . eaecw see. cae reais ts nse Se rune was edeua etme de see wheter bee stewedMeshenededNessuase termes sesinnmucmtsesnss 

 

30



  

Gapacity se: Same. sesh ath eens essa clea Pace sea don rarer eae eniate Cian asiaet Galatea Motte ated Neeapin een ay Gober amen 

  Contact Name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated with 
this application (please read guidance note 19) ‘ 

Mor Stas AR PAaANIAHAL - 

  

  
Post town WAY T 4 IWC, Post code 

  Teleph ber (if elephone number (if any) 

  If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)   
  

 

31



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix D – Responsible Authority Representation

33



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

35

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

41

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix E – Other Representation

45



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

47

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

49

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 Licensing Act 2003 –  Application for a new Premises Licence
	Combined Appendix A
	Appendix A - Map & Photos of Location - front sheet
	Plan & Photos of Location

	Combined Appendix B
	Appendix B - Plan of Premises - front sheet
	Plan of Premises

	Combined Appendix C Redacted
	Appendix C - Application - front sheet
	New PL Application 

	Appendix D - Responsible Authority Representation - front sheet (2)
	Representation - Sussex Police (PINK PAPER)
	Representation - Trading Standards (PINK PAPER)
	Appendix E - Other Representation - front sheet (1)
	Rep - Tester
	Combine (1)


